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ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  
Memorandum 
 

  
November 10, 2020 
 
TO: Administration Committee 
 Orange County Sanitation District 
 
FROM: Kelly A. Lore 
 Clerk of the Board 
 
RE: LATE COMMUNICATION 
 
 
The Clerk of the Board received communication after the publication of the agenda regarding an 
amended Recommendation to Item No. 6 presented to the OCSD Administration Committee 
(corrections/additions in red): 
 
6. PFAS INVESTIGATIVE ORDER 2020-1309 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend to the Board of Directors to: 
 

A. Approve a Professional Services Agreement to CDM Smith, Inc. (CDM Smith) to 
provide PFAS Sampling and Analysis Services, Specification No. CS-2020-1178BD, 
for a total amount not to exceed $369,006; that will begin upon the effective date of 
the Notice to Proceed and continue for the period of one year; and 
 

B. Approve a contingency in the amount of $55,351 (15%) 
 
 Originator: Lan C. Wiborg 
 


